

ZINZI MBOLA

UI | DIGITAL DESIGNER



About

Throughout my career, I have had the opportunity to work on diverse projects across various industries, ranging from digital marketing campaigns to brand identity development. With over nine years of experience in the field and a specialisation in Motion graphics, UI design, and Conceptual design, I am confident in my ability to contribute to your creative team and deliver outstanding visual solutions.

Work Experience

- **Mar 2023 - Current** **Core Group**
Senior Digital Designer
- **Aug 2020 - Feb 2023** **Cheil South Africa**
UI Designer
- **Feb 2018 - Mar 2019** **Joe Public United**
Motion Graphics Designer
- **Oct 2016 - Jan 2018** **TBWA Hunt Lascaris**
Digital Designer
- **Nov 2014- Sept 2016** **EDiMPRESSION**
Graphic Designer

Freelance Work

- **Sept 2021 - Mar 2022** **FNB**
Learning Architect
- **Oct 2019 - Dec 2019** **Live Communications**
Digital Designer
- **Jun 2019 - Aug 2019** **FNB eBucks**
UI Designer

Education

- **2012 - 2014** **University of Johannesburg**
National Diploma in Multimedia Design
(Majored in **Interactive Design**)

Contact

- 🏠 Johannesburg, Sandton
- ☎ +27 73 186 2574
- ✉ mbolazinzi@gmail.com
- 🌐 www.zinzimbola.co.za
- 🌐 zinzi-mbola

Skills

Adobe Creative Suite

Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
After Effects
Premier Pro
XD

Figma

References

Cheil South Africa

Pierre Noubissie
Digital Marketing Specialist
062 612 1176

Joe Public United

Daryn Drake
Executive Creative Director
083 650 1271

EDiMPRESSION

Edgar Segaoale
Founder & MD
076 979 6023